DATE: July 26, 2018

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Public Arts Commission
FROM: Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT: Public Art Development Fee

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss the July 10, 2018 City Council meeting item regarding
establishment of a Public Art Development Fee and next steps

BACKGROUND

On May 24, 2018, the Public Arts Commission (PAC) recommended the City Council adopt an
ordinance establishing a Public Art Development Fee.

DISCUSSION

On July 10, 2018, the City Council approved the recommended ordinance establishing the Public Art
Development Fee. It is recommended that the PAC discuss the action taken by Council and next
steps.



